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From: poOs

Sent:  Friday, September 21, 2012 213PM

To: c

Ce: BOS:; isD

Subject: CT 778 510 Aaron Swartz (J-102-775-M71-8)

U.8. SECREY SERVICE INVESTIGATIVE REPORT F ,LE CBP V

EROM: BOSTON FIELD OFFXCE FILE: J~102-775-60071-3
Y0: CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE DIvVISION X~REF: N/
INFO; INVESTIGATIVE SUPPORY DIvision SEIZURES: N/p -

SUBJECT: REPORT oF JUDICIAL ACTION
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ACTUAL Loss: ap POTENTIAL Logs: g, ooo.ggo.aué e (53

. e
CASE TITLE, AARON SWARTZ e = A5
CASE TYPE: 775.510 s =2 4l _
SuCNDARY TYPES:  g4g.19), 848.304, 849.939 z Ne
RERTROLLING OFFICE:  BOSTON fos. 0 ' x 0 oM
REPORT MADR BY; = g . P w <
DATE CASE OPENED: 01 /09/1) A
PREVIOUS REPORT: 05/29/12 - w m

REPORY OF JUDICIAL ACTION
- REPORTING PERIOD: 05/30/12 - 09/21/12
S D

-

A aup'etsodinq indictment was rendered éharginq Swartz with wire fraud,
computer frayd, un).aurully obtainin

g information from a Protected computey and
-recklassly damaging a Protected computer, :

in Preparation for tria]l, Rembers of JSTOR

and the Massachusetts Institute ok
Technology were interviewed by .

the PXosecution teanm
Case continved in Boston,

DETAILS oF INVESTIGATTION,

Reference is muge to all Previoug reports in this case, the most recent of
“hich i3 the Report Judicial Action written by s FENETENT), 05/28/12,

On 09/13712, Detective of the Cambridge,
Police Depar » Assistant y.g, Attorney {AUSA)

ephen Heymann ang AUSA
Scott Garlang intezrviewed Several Jsrop ) - Rxbor, M tegarding
the network ine. 8ion. The STOR legal counsel,
KDYE).DXTNC Of Dabava a

tionally, B of JSTOR
wexe interviedgn chigan.

D)6 | [15)(8), (o) FEXEL]
(BXO), JEXB).BXN(C) ]
at 77 Hassag

:‘I_l.."‘;'.‘.' - — .'I; = =
'7131@!0?03@7% N NeaTl
dge, Massachusetts,






